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CERTIFIED RECORD OF LAND CORNER MONUMENTATION

History of original corner establishment: e
53z
The cormer was monumented in 1998, by Kaiser/Griffin/ Seibold, Cadastral E 1/16
Surveyors under Bureau of Land Management Group No. 1844. The field notes 55
state:
1998

Point for the East 1/16 comer of Sections 32 and 5

Set a stainless steel post, 28 ins. long, 2-1/2 ins. diam., 4 ins. in the ground, to
solid rock, and supported in a mound of stone, 4 ft. base, to top, with brass cap.

No bearing trees available within limits.

Deposited a magnet in a white plastic case at the base of the stainless steel post.

Description of corner evidence found:

Found 3-1/4" BLM brass cap marked per the diagram, in a large rock mound.

Description of monument and accessories | established to perpetuate the original location of

this corner:

Set 5/8 x 24 inch rebar with 1-1/2 inch aluminum cap, bears N.34°W., 32.7 feet, stamped WSI/RM 32.7, 2535.
Set 5/8 x 24 inch rebar with 1-1/2 inch aluminum cap, bears South, 30.5 feet, stamped WSI/RM 30.5, 2535.

Reference monuments have an arrow pointing towards the corner. Appropriate signs have been attached to all
bearing frees as required by this US Forest Service contract. 20° declination was used. Fieldwork was performed
in July and August 2002.
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